Republic of the Philippines

Region XI

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

City Schools Division of Digos City

Digos City

ONDONG, EdD, CESO VI

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.__ 33| 5. 2017
To: CID Chief
Education Program Supervisor
FPubiic Schoois District Supervisors
Kto 12 MTOT Trainers
From: FELICIANO
Assistant Schogls Division Superintendent
OIC-SDS
Subject: Conference of PSDS and EPS with MTOT Grade 6
Trainers on K to 12 Curriculum
Date: May 22, 2017

1.) In preparation for the Mass Training of Teachers (MTOT) on Grade 6 K to 12 Curriculum,
the CID Chief, Education Program Supervisors and Public Schools District Supervisors
will convene for a conference at the Division Office Conference Hall on May 24, 2017

School

Don Mariano Marcos ES
Jolencio Alberca ES
Digos City CES

Pedro Basaian ES

Pedro Garcia ES
Badiang ES

Don Mariano Marcos ES
Dawis ES

P L Td

G. Reusora CES

from 8:00 AMto 5:00 PM

2.) The MTOT Grade 6 Trainers listed below will join the CID group in the afternoon of the
same day.
Subject Trainer
English Marie Leizel Jumawan
Filipino Cherrie Anne Bohol
Science Eva Rosario Pascua
Mathematics Lhieny Nonette Merca
AralPan Maria Gilda Lustre
EsP Irene Torrevillas
ICT/Entrep/HE Lorelie Oding-Casoficte
Agri/IA Sherwin Alonzo
Music/Arts Rodolfo Osomo 11
PE/Health Jennifer Barsalote

3.) Travel expenses of trainers shall be charged against School MOOE/local funds subject to

the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4.) For immediate dissemination and compliance.
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